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Mann Pat (RQ3) BCH 7 Qf H M

From: Charles Hay [} GRO-C ]
Sent: 25 June 2008 14:04
To: Mann Pat (RQ3) BCH
Ce: Haemophilia@; GRO-C
% Subject: RE: Note from Frank Hill
25 ¥
Dear Frank.

Will do. Have you heard anything further about a blood test for VCJD. | have had a letter demanding testing
from an activist patient (not one of mine) who says that the web tells him there is a validated test available.

Best wishes,

| Charlie

From: Mann Pat (RQ3) BCH [| GRO-C ]
Sent: 25 June 2008 12:44

To: 'charles.hayt GRO-C !

Subject: RE: Note from Frank Hill

Importance: High

(Dictated by Prof. Hill on 25.06.08.)

Dear Charlie,

| am hoping to come to the Advisory Committee Meeting on 7™ July but will arrive after the start of the

meeting. Can you ring me one evening ( GRO-C___ ) so that we can discuss proceeding with the
chairman for the TTI Working Party, etc.

Kind regards,
Frank Hill

Pat Mann

Secretary to: Dr. M.D. Williams

Consultant Paediatric Haematologist

Birmingham Children's Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Steelhouse Lane

Birmingham, B4 6NH.

From: Charles Hay [. GRO-C ]
Sent: 24 June 2008 14:06

To: Mann Pat (RQ3) BCH

Subject: RE: Note from Frank Hill

Dear Frank,

| know you are planning this meeting. | suspect we will finish the main advisory at 3. Could you
present the TTI WP to the advisory in the afternoon?

Hope you are well.

Best wishes,

Charlie

25/06/2008
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